
Board of Commissioners Packet 

November 17, 2022

5:00 p.m. - Regular Meeting 

CDA Office, 705 N. Walnut Street, Chaska 



I. CONVENE CARVER COUNTY CDA BOARD MEETING

II. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIR

III. AGENDA REVIEW & ADOPTION

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION



CARVER COUNTY CDA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

705 N. Walnut Street, Chaska, MN 

November 17, 2022 – 5:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. CONVENE CARVER COUNTY CDA BOARD

II. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIR

III. AGENDA REVIEW AND ADOPTION

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Minutes from October 20, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

B. Approve November 2022 Dashboard

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (Anyone wishing to address the Board may email comments to

julief@carvercda.org prior to the 5:00 p.m. board meeting and it will be accepted into the official 

record)

VI. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Finance

1. Resolution No. 22-25 – Approving the October 2022 Record of Disbursements

B. Economic and Community Development

1. Website Presentation

2. Resolution No. 22-26 – Approving the 2023 Contract with NextStage for Carver County 
Entrepreneur Development and Support Program

3. Resolution No. 22-27 - Approving the CDA’s 2023 Participation in MHFA MCPP

C. Housing – None.

D. Administrative

1. Office Space Presentation

2. Executive Director Performance Review Discussion-Janette Meyer

VII. OTHER BUSINESS

A. John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner

B. Nick Koktavy, Assistant County Administrator Carver County

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS / ITEMS OF INTEREST

IX. ADJOURN
Next Board Meeting will be held at the Carver County CDA office, December, 15 2022, at 5 p.m. 

The Carver County CDA is committed to the policy that all persons have equal access to its programs, services, activities, facilities, and 

employment without regard to Race, Color, Creed, Religion, National Origin, Sex, Disability, Age, Marital Status, Familial Status, Sexual 

Orientation or Status With Regard To Public Assistance.  Auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities will be provided upon advance notice of at 

least 96 hours.  If a notice of less than 96 hours is received, the Carver County CDA will attempt to provide such. 

mailto:julief@carvercda.org


CARVER COUNTY CDA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

705 N. Walnut Street, Chaska, MN  55318 

October 21, 2022 

 

MINUTES 

 

 PRESENT: 

 

CDA Board: Sarah Carlson, Molly Koivumaki, Greg Anderson, Adam Teske 

 

 Staff: Julie Frick, Allison Streich, Karen Reed, Shanika Bumphurs, Chuck Swanson, Angie 

Stacken, John Hackett 

 

Other:  John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner 

    

Absent: Darrel Sudheimer 

  

 

  

I. CONVENE CARVER COUNTY CDA BOARD MEETING 

   

II. CALL TO ORDER BY BOARD CHAIR 

 The meeting was called to order at 5:01 pm by Board Chair Carlson. 

 

III. AGENDA REVIEW AND ADOPTION 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. Motion by Teske, Second by Anderson. Motion carried.  

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda,  

• Approve Minutes from September 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 

• Approve October 2022 Dashboard 

• Approve the Write-Offs of Past Tenant Balances for September 2022 

• Approve Additional Costs for Centennial Hill Roof Project 

 

Motion by Anderson, Second by Teske. Motion carried 

 

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

 

VI. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

A. Finance 

1. Resolution No. 22-23 – Approving the September 2022 Record of Disbursements 

Motion by Koivumaki, second by Anderson to approve Resolution No. 22-23 as presented. 

Motion Carried. 

 

B. Community and Economic Development  

1. Resolution No. 22-24 – Approving the 2022 Community Growth Partnership Initiative 

Planning Grant Award. Motion by Anderson, Second by Teske to approve Resolution No. 

22-24 as presented. Motion Carried. 

 

 

 

 



C. Housing  

1. Trails Edge South Update 

a. Streich gave an update, Trails Edge South is on schedule to open November 1, 2022. 

nine are ready to move in and six more have been approved. The goal is to try to 

have 25 by years end.  

 

2. Staffing 

a. Bumphurs gave an update on new staff. We have hired a new maintenance manager, 

maintenance technician and two property managers. We are still down two managers 

and one maintenance staff.  

 

D. Administrative 

b. Office space - After discussion, it was agreed that the CDA Board, CDA Directors, 

County Commissioners and the County Administrator will schedule a meet to 

discuss the CDA’s need for more space.   

 

VII.  OTHER BUSINESS  

1. Commissioner Fahey provided an update 

a. 212 should be open this weekend. 

b. NYA’s new industrial park has had 16 inquiries already. There has been conversation 

about looking into other potential industrial park sites. 

c. Commissioner Fahey participated in NYA and Bongards Manufacturing Day. 

d. They had the groundbreaking for the Waconia Event Center 

 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/ITEMS OF INTEREST 

1. CDA’s Human Resources will be attending November’s board meeting to discuss evaluation 

suggestions. 

 

IX ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Koivumaki, second by Teske to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 p.m. Motion Carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



DASHBOARD/DEPARTMENT BOARD REPORT AUGUST 2022 

HOUSING UPDATES 
 

HOUSING OCCUPANCY 

 
 

Workforce 

 

Senior 

Total (excluding 

Trail’s Edge) 

 

Trail’s Edge South 

# Units 335 339 674 60 

# Leased 322 332 654 22 

Occupancy Rate 96% 98% 97% 37% 

 

 
 
2022 Capital Improvements in Process 
 

Property Improvement Project Status and Tentative Schedule 

Bluff Creek 
Common area upgrades: lighting, flooring, 
doors, painting 

Flooring and painting completed (see last page for photos)    

Brickyard  
Brick and concrete repairs around entire 
building. 

Will need to rebid out this project next spring. 

Hilltop Property Transition and Rehab Indoor projects are in the process of being bid out. 

 
 

SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

Program Grant Term # Units Under Contract % Under Contract 

Bridges 7/1/21-6/30/23 13 100%  

Bridges RTC 7/1/21-6/30/23 3 100% 

Housing Trust Fund 10/1/21-9/30/23 16 80% (3 searching) 

CoC PSH  8/1/22-7/31/23 14 72% (1 app, 3 applications) 
 

94

94.5

95

95.5

96

96.5

97

97.5

98

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

12 Month Occupancy



Community Land Trust – Affordable Homeownership 

Total Units 36 

Total resales YTD 0*  

# of families helped 68 

Waiting list 3 

Acquisition this month 
1* (repurchased in February and will be on the market this 

month) 

Funding amount by source for current acquisitions N/A 

Community N/A 

 

MINNESOTA CITIES PARTICIPATION PROGRAM (MCPP) – 
2022 allocation is $1,775,333 (increase of 14% from 2021).   Numbers through October 2022 

 # Committed loans Total $ % of allocated funds 

First Mortgage Loans 22 $5,297,886 298% 

Additional Start-up loans 5 $1,164,459 N/A 

Step up loans  12 $4,103,263 N/A 

Down payment assistance   $526,900 N/A 

TOTALS  39 $10,565,608 N/A 

 
 

   

 
 

Septic/Well Loan Program 

 2022 new 
assessments 

Underway (anticipated 
2023 assessment) 

2023 new 
assessments* 

Total active 
assessments 

Applications 9 12 1 54 

*These are completed projects and will be added to the assessment rolls in late 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Other Housing updates 

Carver County Community Land Trust 
2822 Faulkner is ready and available for resale.  Two potential applicants have dropped out and we are now looking to 
list with a realtor 
 

Resident Services  
 

Presentations (2022)-Will begin to start scheduling presentations again. 

Agency Property Number of Residents 

U of M SNAP ED Waybury 7 

River Valley Health Services Waybury 10 

Medicare Update Waybury-11/15 
Centennial-11/2 
Oak Grove-11/15 
Crossings-11/2 
Spruce, Hilltop, Mayer-offering 
11/2 or 11/15 

 

 

 
2022 YTD: 

# of 
appointments 

# of 
residents/clients 

Mobile food shelf 
participants 

Energy Assistance Program Application 
assistance 

22 23 

Waybury-30 
Centennial-3 
Crossings-3 
Brickyard-4 

Spruce-2 

11 new 
1 renewal 

 
New resident resource packets have been created for all the properties with information specific to the property 
community.  
 



CDA SERVICES BY COMMUNITY 
 
The table below lists the main CDA services and number of participants or units for each Carver County Community. Numbers are year to date 
(or are noted accordingly).  
 

 H
o

u
sin

g C
o

u
n

selee
s 

(in
clu

d
es fo

reclo
su

re 
p

reven
tio

n
, 

h
o

m
eb

u
yers, re

n
tal, 

&
 h

o
m

eless)-2
02

1 

M
etro

 H
R

A
 H

o
u

sin
g 

C
h

o
ice V

o
u

ch
ers  

C
D

A
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 Su

b
sid

ized
 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 R

en
tal 

A
ssistan

ce 
P

articip
an

ts 

Sep
tic Lo

an
s an

d
 

G
ran

ts 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity G
ro

w
th

 
P

artn
ersh

ip
 In

itiative 

(aw
ard

s sin
ce 2

0
1

6
) 

p
lu

s o
u

tstan
d

in
g 

B
u

sin
ess Lo

an
 Fu

n
d

s 

En
trep

ren
eu

r 
Su

p
p

o
rt P

ro
gram

 
(Th

ru
 Q

4 2
0

2
1

) 

Lan
d

 Tru
st U

n
its 

H
o

u
sin

g R
e

h
ab

 
(sin

gle fam
ily an

d
 

m
u

ltifam
ily ren

tal) 

C
o

m
m

ercial an
d

 
M

ixed
-U

se R
eh

ab
 

Carver 1 17 11 9 5  3 3    

Chanhassen 3 45 60 20 1  5 3    

Chaska 16 145 200 174 21  3 9 23 2  

Cologne    3   1 5 1   

Hamburg            

Mayer    10 1    1   

New 
Germany 

      4    
 

NYA  3 49  1  3 5  3 7 

Victoria 1  1 3   4 4 1   

Waconia 3 13 69 44 3  2 4 9   

Watertown 2 2  34   4 2 1 7 9 

Townships      17 1     

Other 29       1    

TOTAL 55 225 390 297 32 17 30 36 36 12 16 



 

 

FINANCE 
 

FINANCE  

  
October 2022 

YTD Actual 
October 2022                   
YTD Budget 

Variance 

CDA Revenue 11,346,071 11,624,042          -277,971 

 Expenses 7,634,752 8,288,509 653,757 

 Cash Balance 7,453,959 

 
 

  October 2022 
YTD Actual 

October 2022 
YTD Budget 

Variance 

Properties Revenue 5,745,808 5,597,890 147,918 

 Expenses 3,416,920 3,710,586 293,666 

 Cash Balance 2,352,192 

 
Revenue Recapture collected through October 
Note-Write-off amounts and collected amounts may not be from the same year. 

 

Property: Written off: Collected: Notes: 

Lake Grace $1,428   

Carver Homes $5,712 $4,584  

Bluff Creek            

Oak Grove     

Centennial  $2,931    

Crossings     

Waybury  $210  

Windstone $5,193   

Total: $15,264 $4,794  

  
Other Finance updates 
Consolidated YTD revenues for the CDA through October were $11,346,071 and expenses were $,7,634,752.  Net Operating 
Income was $3,711,318 11% over budget. YTD Revenues for the properties were $5,745,808 and expenses were $3,416,920.  
Net Operating Income was $2,328,888, 23% over budget.  
 
 ARPA Residential funds disbursed for the month of October totaled $68,316, with YTD disbursements of $268,531. Funds 
available for disbursement are as follows: ARPA - $0 (Budget Stabilization Account – County) - $81,691.   
 
 



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

  
TOURISM WEBSITE 

 September YTD 2021 

Page Views    1,128 

Top cities viewing website 
Medina (hub for Mediacom users-so may not necessarily be Medina), Minneapolis 

and Chaska 

 

Other Community Development Updates 
 

 
The 2022 COVID Housing Assistance program is still underway to assist those affected by COVID with their rent, HOA, 
mortgage, or utilities.  Through October 2022: 
 

Applications received 195 

Applications approved*  56 

Applications in review  0 

Applications denied/withdrawn/not eligible 44 

Applications waiting information/pending 47 

Applications with no response 48 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE/OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 

Past and Upcoming Events  
 
Photos of Bluff rehab: 

 
 

 



VI. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

A. Finance

B. Economic and Community Development

C. Housing

D. Administrative



CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

RESOLUTION NO. 22–25  

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OCTOBER 2022 RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, that after review and consideration, the following are 
approved as presented: 

 
 

a.) CDA Record of Disbursements for October, 2022. 
 
Adopted on this 17th day of November, 2022. 
 

 
 



Carver County CDA
Record of Disbursements

For the Month of October 2022

Date Amount Total
Carver Homes 10/04/22 $8,596.90

10/11/22 $46,405.69 (1)
10/18/22 $3,140.38
10/25/22 $96,250.40 (2)

$154,393.37

CDA 10/04/22 $55,716.72 (3)
10/11/22 $12,310.58
10/18/22 $85,755.00 (4)
10/25/22 $93,541.79 (5)

$247,324.09

Properties 10/04/22 $16,942.85
10/11/22 $179,792.82 (6)
10/18/22 $89,298.33
10/25/22 $61,442.87

$347,476.87

Total  October 2022 Disbursements $749,194.33

October 2022 Payroll 10/12/22 $66,344.76
10/26/22 $68,996.60

$135,341.36

(1) Carver County - $26,184 - 2nd half PILOT and real estate taxes

(2) Van Dyne's Tree Service - $11,300 tree pruning at removal at 605 1st Chaska,
1013 Holtz Chaska, Spruce Apts Waconia
Robb's Electric - $37,000 - exterior lighting project - parking lot/walkways - Spruce Apts Waconia
Premier Heating & Cooling - $4,750 - Mini-split unit installed at 605 1st #2, Chaska

(3) HART, Sun Life - HSA Bank - $15,600 - pension and short term life premium

(4) HART, HSA Bank - $19,100 - pension and HSA contributions
ARPA/County Residential Assistance payments - $64,100

(5) Carver County - $38,500 health, dental life insurance
Atmosphere Commercial Interiors - $11,000 - furnishings - Trail's Edge
  to be reimbursed by construction draw
Robb's Electric - $6,350 - down payment on exterior lighting project for Hilltop

(6) Pilot & RE taxes - $170,000



CARVER COUNTY CDA REQUEST FOR ACTION 

MEETING DATE: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

PREPARED BY 

DISCUSSION: 

November 17, 2022 

Resolution No. 22-26  2023 Contract with NextStage for Carver County 
Entrepreneur Development and Support Program 

Chuck Swanson, Director of Community and Economic Development 

Introduction 
The CDA Board is being asked to review a contract with NextStage for the Carver 
County Entrepreneur Development and Support Program.  The contract is 
proposed to cover the period of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 in the 
amount of $50,000.  

History 
From 2012-2020, the CDA contracted with MCCD, and in 2021 contracted with 
NextStage, to fund a program to support entrepreneurs and small businesses. The 
purpose of the programs is to provide an economic development service for that 
would cover all cities and businesses in Carver County free of charge and would be 
paid for by the CDA. This contract has been renewed annually, and the most 
recent contract was entered into in November 2021 for services in 2022 in the 
amount of $50,000 with NextStage.  

2023 Proposal 
Lee Hall of NextStage is currently Carver County’s business advisor. Mr. Hall has 
submitted a proposal to the CDA to service Carver County again in 2023. As part of 
the contract, the CDA will receive quarterly updates from NextStage, detailing 
things such as inquiries, hours of technical assistance, amount of direct and 
leveraged financing, jobs created, types of businesses served and more. Marketing 
of the program is done by the CDA, NextStage and the cities.  

Public Purpose 
The CDA can legally contribute funds to NextStage and contract for services for 
economic development purposes in accordance with MN State Statutes and 
powers granted to the CDA by MN State Statutes Chapters 469. 

Financial Impact: 
$50,000 for calendar year 2023. 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve Resolution No. 22-26 approving the contract between the CDA and
NextStage for the Carver County Entrepreneur Development and Support
Program from January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 for a cost of $50,000.

2. Do not approve the resolution.
3. Delay action pending additional information.

STAFF 
RECOMMENDED 1. Approve Resolution No. 22-26
MOTION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution No. 22-26
2. NextStage-CDA Entrepreneur Development and Support Program 2023 Contract

Reviewed by: 
______________________________ 
Julie Frick, Executive Director 



 
 

CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-26 
 

Authorizing a Contract for Services by and Between the Carver County 
Community Development Agency and NextStage for the Carver County 

Entrepreneur Development and Support Program 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (formerly, the Carver 
County Housing and Redevelopment Authority, the “Agency”) is duly organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota, including Laws of Minnesota for 1980, Chapter 482, as amended 
(the “Special Law”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agency is authorized to enter into contracts for purposes of economic 
development under Minnesota Statutes, section 469.101 Subd. 5; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Carver County Board of Commissioners has identified economic 

development and job creation as one of its strategic goals for Carver County and to work with the 
Carver County CDA to achieve the stated goal; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Carver County CDA wishes to retain an entity with the capacity to assist it 
with providing small business technical assistance to existing businesses and those parties 
interested in opening a new or expanding business in Carver County; and 

 
WHEREAS, NextStage has proven itself as competent to provide the services required to 

administer and carry out the required services for a Carver County Entrepreneur Development and 
Support Program on behalf of the Carver County CDA and its cities in Carver County; and 

 
WHEREAS, NextStage is proposing a contract with the CDA beginning January 1, 2023 

through December 31, 2023 for a contractual fee of $50,000. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Carver 
County Community Development Agency as follows: 
 
1. The contract for services between the Carver County CDA and NextStage for the Carver 

County Entrepreneur Development and Support Program from the period of January 1, 2023 
and ending December 31, 2023 is hereby approved and the CDA Executive Director is 
directed to execute the required contractual agreements. 

 
 
Adopted this 17th day of November 2022. 
 
 

 

 



 1 

Contract for Services 
Between Carver County Community Development Authority  

and 
NextStage 

for the 
Carver County Entrepreneur Development and Support Program 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the ____ th day of November, 2022, 
between Carver County Community Development Authority (herein called “CDA”) and 
NextStage, (herein called “NextStage”). 
 
WHEREAS, CDA wishes to retain an entity with the capacity to provide small business technical 
assistance and access to capital to existing Carver County businesses, Carver County residents 
and those parties interested in opening, improving, or expanding a business in Carver County 
(the “Initiative”) and  
 
WHEREAS, NextStage has represented itself as competent to provide the services required to 
administer and carry out the Initiative; and  
 
WHEREAS, CDA wishes to engage NextStage to provide said services necessary to carry out 
the Initiative; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto that; 
 
TIME OF PERFORMANCE 
 The service to be provided by NextStage shall commence upon the first day of January, 

2023, and shall terminate 12 months from that date.  All services, documents, and 
information to be furnished or performed by NextStage in order to carry out the Initiative 
shall be furnished or performed as promptly as possible, and with the fullest due 
diligence. 

 
COMPENSATION 

CDA shall provide NextStage up to $50,000 for a one-year period (the Contract Amount) 
to manage the Carver County Entrepreneur Development and Support program.  The 
Contract Amount will be paid on a quarterly basis for quarter 1 and quarter 2 of 2023.  
NextStage will submit to the CDA an invoice of hourly services rendered up to a total of 
$25,000 for both quarters.  On or about August 1, 2023, the CDA will provide a second 
payment of $25,000 for services for the remainder of the year. 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
NextStage will use the Contract Amount to provide technical assistance and access to 
capital to existing Carver County businesses, Carver County residents and those parties 
interested in opening a business in Carver County. (See Exhibit A Scope of Services-
Carver County Entrepreneur Development and Support Program). 
 

REPORTING 
NextStage will submit the required reports quarterly.  Items to be reported on include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
 

➢ Number of inquiries, entrepreneurs and businesses served 



 2 

 
➢ Hours of technical assistance provided 
 
➢ City/Township of resident or business 

 
➢ Types of businesses served or proposed 

  
➢ Stage of Client Ventures (Pre-start Planning, Start-up, Existing-Opportunity, 

Existing-Challenged) 
 

➢ Type, number and amount of direct and leveraged financing   
 

➢ Jobs created and jobs retained as a result of assistance/financing 
 

➢ NextStage can collect and report certain Aggregate Demographic information on 
entrepreneurs served- such as gender, ethnicity and household income- at the 
CDA’s request. 

 
Client confidentiality being a core component of the service model, NextStage will not 
typically report specific client/business information in its regular reporting.  However, 
where approved by the client, will produce profiles of successful clients for publication 
dissemination and media release.   
 
The reporting schedule is as follows: 
January – March, report due April 30th 
April – June, report due July 31st 
July – September, report due October 31st  
October – December, report due January 31st   

 
PERSONNEL 

NextStage represents that it has, or will secure, at its own expense, all personnel 
required in performing the services to carry out the Initiative.  Such personnel shall not 
be employees of or have any contractual relationship with the Carver County CDA.  No 
tenure or any other rights or benefits, including worker’s compensation, unemployment 
insurance, medical care, sick leave, vacation pay, severance pay, or any other benefits 
available to Carver County or CDA employees shall accrue to NextStage or employees 
of NextStage performing services under this agreement.  NextStage is an independent 
contractor. 
 
All of the services required to carry out the Initiative will be performed by NextStage, and 
all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or 
permitted under State and local law to perform such work. 

 
INTEREST OF MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY, CITIES, AND OTHERS 
 No officer, member, or employee of Carver County, and no member of its governing 

body, and no other public official or governing body of the locality in which the Initiative is 
situated or being carried out, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the 
review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of the Initiative, shall participate in 
the decision relating to this Agreement which affects his/her personal interest or the 
interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he/she is, directly or 



 3 

indirectly, interested or has any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this 
Agreement or proceeds thereof. 

 
ASSIGNABILTY 
 NextStage shall not assign any interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any 

interest in the same without the prior written approval of the CDA thereto. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAWS 
 NextStage agrees to comply with all federal laws, statutes and applicable regulations of 

the State of Minnesota and the ordinances of Carver County. 
 
INSURANCE 
 NextStage agrees to provide proof of workers’ compensation and comprehensive 

general liability insurance. Comprehensive general liability insurance shall be in the 
minimum amount of $1,000,000. 

 
HOLD HARMLESS 
 NextStage agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold harmless the Carver County 

CDA, its agents, officers and employees harmless from and against all liabilities, losses, 
damages, costs, and expenses, whether personal, property, or contractual, including 
reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of, or related to the administration and operation 
of the Initiative, and from any act of negligence of NextStage, its officers, employees, 
servants, agents, or contractors. 

 
 CDA agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold harmless NextStage, its agents, 

officers and employees harmless from and against all liabilities, losses, damages, costs, 
and expenses, whether personal, property, or contractual, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees, arising out of, or related to the administration and operation of the 
Initiative, and from any act of negligence of CDA, its officers, employees, servants, 
agents, or contractors. 

 
NOTICES 
 A notice, demand, or other communication under the Agreement by either party to the 

other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by mail, postage prepaid, 
return receipt requested, or delivered personally; and 
 
(a) In the case of NextStage, is addressed or delivered personally to: 

 
Lee Hall, CEO 
NextStage 
8400 Normandale Lake Boulevard, Suite 920 
Bloomington, MN  55437 

 
 

(b) In the case of Carver County CDA: 
 

Chuck Swanson 
Carver County CDA 
705 N Walnut St  
Chaska, MN 55318 

 



 4 

or at such other address with respect to any party as that party may designate in writing 
and forward to the other as provide in the Section. 

 
MODIFICATION 
 This Agreement may not be modified, changed, or amended in any manner whatsoever 

without the prior written approval of all the parties hereto. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above. 
 
 
Carver County CDA NextStage 
 
 
 
 
By:       By:       
 Julie Frick, Executive Director    Lee Hall, Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
Date:________________________________ Date:_______________________________ 

      
   



 5 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Services 

 
 

 
 
Technical Assistance Services 
NextStage will provide intensive one-on-one technical assistance to Carver County businesses, 
Carver County residents and aspiring entrepreneurs intending to establish, purchase, or 
improve a business in Carver County.  Technical assistance includes, but is not limited to, the 
following: 
 

➢ Business plan development 
 
➢ Feasibility analysis 

 
➢ Marketing,  

 
➢ Cashflow and other financial projection development 

 
➢ Operational analysis 

 
➢ City and State licensing and regulatory assistance 

 
➢ Loan packaging, and other assistance in obtaining financing 

 
➢ Help in obtaining competent legal advice 

 
 
Access to Capital 
NextStage will work with emerging and existing businesses in Carver County to project their true 
capital needs, and identify potential capital sources to meet those needs. This may include: 
 

➢ Introduction to private lenders and/or referral to community/agency/governmental 
funding programs. 

➢ Assistance with Application Materials 
➢ Direct lending from NextStage’s in-house loan funds, and 
➢ Participation in bank/private financing to mitigate lender risk and leverage additional 

capital. 
 
While all Borrowers will need to meet basic underwriting qualifications, NextStage will work with 
each applicant to explore their options, and to securing capital at terms that are reasonable  
based on their unique needs and qualifications.         



CARVER COUNTY CDA REQUEST FOR ACTION 

 

MEETING DATE: November 17, 2022 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution No. 22-27 Approval of 2023 MHFA MCPP Participation 

 

PREPARED BY Chuck Swanson, Director of Community & Economic Development 

 

DISCUSSION: Introduction 

 

MHFA manages the Minnesota City Participation Program (MCPP), which uses the Tax-Exempt 

Bond Housing Pool Allocation authorized by the Office of Minnesota Management and Budget 

(MMB) to enable cities and counties to provide first-time homebuyer loans in their communities to 

households at or below 80% area median income. Under the MCPP Program, Minnesota Housing 

can sell bonds on behalf of local governments to assist them in meeting local housing goals 

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 474A.061, subdivision 2a.   

 

Minnesota’s statute 474A.061, Manufacturing, Housing and Public Facilities Pools (aka the 

“Housing Pool”), allows Minnesota Housing to access additional bonding authority through an 

application process administered by Minnesota Housing from January 1 through January 15 

annually. Historically, Minnesota Housing competed for the 31% of the available “Housing Pool” 

with other self-issuers such as the Dakota County CDA, Southeast Multi-County HRA, Washington 

County and the City of St. Cloud. 

 

In accordance with that statute, cities, counties, and multi-county organizations apply to Minnesota 

Housing annually for such authority.  Funding allocations are allocated to participating cities on a 

per capita basis, with each applicant allocated a minimum of $100,000. Participants do not pay an 

application fee; however, there is a minimum usage requirement of 50% of the allocation in order to 

participate the following year. 

 

History 

 

The CDA has participated in this program since 2010 with an allocation increase each year.  For 

2022, the CDA received an allotment of $1,775,333. As of October 31st, 2022 (with two months of 

the 2022 program to go), local lenders exceeded the allotted usage by 298%. A total of 22 loans 

have been committed for a total of $5,297,886. 

 

Current Circumstances 

 

The CDA staff will build on the success of 2022 by developing a marketing plan to increase usage 

rates of the MCPP Program for Carver County. Some of marketing activities may include: 

 

• Reaching out to participating banks and educating them on the program and loan process 

• Making the program known via the Carver County CDA website 

• Send MCPP information out to local cities on the program 

• Conducting a press release in all the local papers in Carver County 

 

This program will allow for a mortgage product for first-time homebuyers under 80% of Area 

Median Income in Carver County. This will also provide the CDA with an opportunity to partner 

and collaborate with area lenders.  

 

Once MHFA receives the CDA’s response that indicates interest in the program, Minnesota 

Housing will calculate the allocations based on the Minnesota City Participation Program statute.   

 

Financial Impact: 

None 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=474A.061


 

ALTERNATIVES:     1. Motion to approve participation in MHFA 2023 MCPP Program via Resolution No. 22-27 

   2.  Do not approve the resolution 

 

STAFF 1. Approve Resolution No. 22-27 

RECOMMENDED 

MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution No. 22-27 
 
 

Reviewed by: 

 

______________________________ 

Julie Frick, Executive Director 



CARVER COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-27 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CARVER COUNTY CDA PARTICIPATION IN THE 

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY MINNESOTA CITY PARTICIPATION 

PROGRAM (MCPP) 

 

WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (CDA) “the “Authority” and 

the Carver County Board of Commissioners “the County” have identified a need for preserving 

and rehabilitating the housing stock in Carver County and making housing affordable for Carver 

County residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Carver County CDA participated in the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 

Minnesota City Participation Program in 2022 as well as in previous years and has the legal 

authority, staff ability, and resources to make the program beneficial and cost effective for 

Carver County residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CDA operates numerous other programs in cooperation with the Minnesota 

Housing Finance Agency and has identified a need for new homeownership opportunities; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota City Participation Program would fill a much-needed gap in 

financing sources for homebuyers in Carver County and the financing would be an attractive 

complement to the Carver County CDA’s existing housing finance programs. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Carver 

County Community Development Agency as follows: 

 

The Carver County CDA shall participate with the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 

and their Minnesota City Participation Program in 2023 for Carver County.  The 

Executive Director is hereby authorized to sign and execute all necessary documents 

related to the transaction. 

 

 

Adopted this 17th day of November, 2022. 

 

 
 Attest: 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

 Chair 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Secretary 

 















VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



IX. ADJOURNMENT 


	November Board Packet.pdf
	November Board Packet.pdf
	October Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet.pdf
	August Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	June Board Packet.pdf
	June Board Packet.pdf
	May Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	January Board Packet.pdf
	January Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	October Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet.pdf
	August Board Packet.pdf
	August Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	Cover Pages ZOOM Mtg.pdf



















































	Dashboard Report - November.pdf
	November Board Packet
	October Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	June Board Packet.pdf
	June Board Packet.pdf
	May Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet
	Binder1.pdf
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	January Board Packet
	January Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	October Board Packet
	September Board Packet
	September Board Packet.pdf
	September Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet.pdf
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet



















































	Leo Daly Contract.pdf
	November Board Packet
	November Board Packet
	October Board Packet
	September Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	June Board Packet
	June Board Packet.pdf
	May Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet
	Binder1.pdf
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	January Board Packet
	January Board Packet.pdf
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	December Board Packet
	October Board Packet
	September Board Packet
	September Board Packet
	September Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	August Board Packet
	Revised July Board Packet.pdf
	Revised July Board Packet
	Revised July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet
	July Board Packet

















	Revised July Board Packet


































